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-5x3QxYx-- ~- - Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

___ 

Sent: 

To: Tom Ballinger 

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: 090499-EQ 

Tuesday, November 03,2009 8:15 AM 

Thank you, Tom. Plcasc ha\e whoever IS assigned to this docket let us know the address as soon as 
possihlc. We nccd to includc thcni as a party to the docket. Thank you for your hclp. 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 7:33 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 090499-EQ 

Thanks.  i do not have  an addres s  for Pinellas County Resource Recovery 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Monday, November 02. 2009 4:33 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 090499-EQ 

Good Afternoon Sir, 
Attached please find a copy 0 ,  .he Petition 
negotiated purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., that we spoke of earlier. Would you please provide an 
address for Pinellas County Resource Recovery. Thank you. 

approval of letter agreement to 

11/3/2009 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your 
e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

11/3/2009 
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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

To: Nonnye Grant -Admlnbtnthro 4 plttbs-c~nrt,t~ 

Sent: 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW 090499-EQ 

w s c ,  CLK - CO RESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENTNO. l\(3Lb-Gq 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Tuesday, November 03,2009 10 29 AM 

~ 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 10:29 AM 
To: Stephen Gar1 
Subject: RE: 090499-EQ 

Pcr this request. the address below has hecn updated in the Purties for this docket. 

Car ti i 

From: Stephen Gar1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 9:19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: 090499-EQ 

The contact address for the facility is shown in Attachment A to the petition: 

Mr. Robert Hauser, Director 
Pinellas County Utilities 
Solid Waste Operations 
3095 114th Avenue North 
St. Petersburgh, Florida 33716 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03,2009 8:25 AM 
To: Stephen Gar1 
Subject: FW: 090499-EQ 

FYI. See if there  is an address  on one of the older dockets referenced in tk 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent  Tuesday, November 03, 2009 8:15 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ann Cole 
Subject RE: 090499-EQ 

I 1/3/2009 
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Thank you, Tom. Please have whoever is assigned to this docket Ict us know the 
address as soon as possible. We need to include them as a party to the docket. 
Thank you for your help. 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 7:33 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 090499-EQ 

Thanks. I do not have an address for Pinellas County Resource 
Recovery. 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 4:33 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 090499-EQ 

Good Afternoon Sir, 
Attached please firid a copy of the Petition for approval of letter agreement to 
negotiated purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., that we spoke oCeorlier. Would you please 
provide a n  address for Pinellas County Resource Recovery. Thank you. 

Tlioriks. 
C. Lintisley 
Office olComrnissiori Clerk 
Floridrr Public Serviw Comruissioti 
(XSO) 413-6210 

Please note: Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made 
available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject 
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to public disclosure. 


